STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
In Re:

REOPENING OF DOCKET 316 TO CONSIDER A )
NEW CINGULAR WIRELESS PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) ) DOCKET NO. 316A
PROPOSAL TO MODIFY THE EXISTING TOWER )
AT 50 FAIRCHILD ROAD IN THE )

)

CITY OF MIDDLETOWN, CONNECTICUT

July 20, 2011

POST HEARING INFORMATION

SBA Towers II, Inc. (“SBA”) and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) submit the
following post hearing information to the State of Connecticut Siting Council in the captioned
proceeding:

1. As stated at the hearing by Mr. Doiron, AT&T proposed Facility will reach the current
uncovered population of approximately seventy-three hundred (7,300). (6/21 Hr. Tr. pg.
26).

2. As testified at the hearing and demonstrated in AT&T’s exhibits, the main objective of
AT&T’s proposed facility is to fill gaps in reliable service. AT&T’s proposed facility
will also offload some of the existing usage of surrounding handoff sites CTV1017 (213
Court Street, Middletown, CT 06457) and CTV5436 (1114 and 1176 Bartholomew Road,
Middletown, CT 06457), both of which are experiencing continued increase usage.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this day, a copy of the foregoing was sent by electronic mail and
overnight mail to the Connecticut Siting Council and:

Diane Whitney, Esq.,
Lee Hoffman, Esq.,
Pullman & Comley, LLC
90 State House Square
Hartford, CT 06103-3702
(860) 424-4312
dwhitney@pullcom.com

Thomas J, Regan, Esq.,

Brown, Rudnick, Berlack, Israels, LLP
185 Asylum Street, City Place I
Hartford, CT 06103-3402

(860) 509-6522
tregan@brownrudnick.com

Barbara Melia

379 Bow Lane
Middletown, CT 06457
(860) 346-4334
Bardebdave@yahoo.com

Debora Bagley
Michael Bagley

393 Bow Lane
Middletown, CT 06457
(860) 346-5373

Earle Roberts
785 Bow Lane
- Middletown, CT 06457
(860) 346-0068 \
Eroberts4675@sbcglobal.net

Dated: July 20, 2011
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Lucia Chiocchio

cc: Michele Briggs, AT&T
Chuck Regulbuto, SAI
Michael Doiron, SAI
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